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September 10, 1997 

Director, local c.ri« Matbta 
Spnnt-KSFRVVA0301 
2330 Shaw\M MINion Per1May 
VVestwood, ~ 66205 

Director, Carrier PMI1<eta 
Sprint 
P.O. Box 185000 
Altamont Springs, Floridl 32716-6000 

To Whom i ray Concern: 
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Subject: RESPONSE TO YOUR LETTER DATED AUGUST 28, 1997 

We received your letter dated Auquat 28, 1997, regarding poulble modifications to 
the Re .. le Agreement that United Telephone Compwly of Florida and GTE Cw 
Servicea, Inc., rtCNt GTE Comnu11c8tlona Corporation, (collectively, the "Partlea") 
have currently pending before the Fkwld8 Public SeMoe Commiulon. In that 
letter, you promiMd to Identify at aome later date those provlalon. of the Re .. le 
Agreement you deem may be aubject to modification In light of recent decialons of 
the United Statea Eighth Circuit Court of Appeels relating to cel't81n FCC rules on 
local competition. ~ your letter IICknowtedgea, the Resale Agreement does have 

_ _ provlslona that govern modifications under theae conditlona, and tne Parties Should 

proceed aecordlnqly. --
- - While we have not aeen your list of propoaed modifiC8tiona, we «e confident, 
--:-- based on 001' review of the relevant court of appeals opinions. that such 

I __.__ modifications, if any, will be mlnof. Your letter states incorrectly thai the Parties 
have entered an • tnten::onnect~on/Reaale AQreement" The Parties entered o 

-- resale-only agreement. Moat of the FCC rulea affected by the court ot appeala do 

- - not relate to resale l.nder the Telecommunications Ad of 1996. Consequently, the 
I _.__ impact of tt10ae decialona, It any, ahould be lnaubatantial. 

In addition, not only were the negotlatlona •conducted under the trame work of the 

- - FCC's regulations; but alao that of the earlier stay of the court of appeals, lows 
- - Utilities &»rd, et al., v. FCC, 109 F.3d 418 (8th Clr. 1996). Many of the FCC rules 
___.I_ the court of appeals recently v.cm.d--. alreedy hiOf*lttl 'e during the Partlea' 

__ negotiationa by virtue of the atay. 

A pert of OTE Co<po~llllon 

DOCUH[HT NUMBER -DATE 

~.._81J st:P 171;i 

rPSC- RECOROS/ REPORTIHG 



• Director, Local Carrier Matbtl • September 10, 1997 
Pege 2 

Hence, the Partles knew at the time of negotiating this Resale Agreement which 
FCC regulation• were •c:orr.ct u 1 ITIItter of law," and which were open to 
negotiations between the Plrtles. 

As your lett.er states, and the Resale Ageement provldel, the Parties are and will 
continue to do bualnen under the RINie AgrMment even while It m•y be aubject 
to future modlflcltlon. Moreo'ler, we believe lhlt the Florida Public Se.rvlce 
Commiaslon'a review and approval of th11 agtMment lhould not llOI' need not be 
delayed or denied. Meanwhile, we await r.calpt of your propoled modlfteatlona. 

Sincerely, 

~0-L._P.~ 
Dale Tilel 
Director - Vendor Management - LEC Services 

OT:Imw 

c: Jack Burge • Sprint 
Paul Fuglle - GTE 
D. Bruce May - Holland & Knight 
Tom Riordan· GTE 
Craig Smith • Sprint 
Pat Westbay • GTE 
Florida Public Service Commission 

A pat! ol GTE C«potwtion 
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